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430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: ��������	
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Sent: ������������� �������� ��������� ���

To: ������  ��� � ��������� ��

Cc: ��������	
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Subject: 
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 السيد امجد ،
 

 تحية طيبة ،
  

  بخصوص الاستفسار ادناه ،
 

 علي ثابت تم ارسال نسخه عبر البريد ولم تصلنا الاصل حتى الان الرجاء الادخال ،

 عبدالواحد أول راتب بعد التعين
 احمد محمد أول راتب بعد التعين

 محمد ابراهيم أول راتب بعد التعين
 مقرن سامي أول راتب بعد التعين

 المحاضر جميعها تحت الاجراء ،،،
 

 أطيب التحيات ،،،
Regards  

 

 

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 
Human Resource Manager 

Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

  T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242 
F : +966 11 4118574 
E :  110@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 

 
 
 

 
 
 

From: 430 ‐ Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Friday, December 31, 2021 6:41 PM 
To: 113 ‐ Nada . AlShalawi <113@daffah.sa>; 110 ‐ Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa> 
Subject: pending salary slip nov 2021 ‐ to approved Dec 2021 salary 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Below excluded check list kindly submit the below pending salary receiving asap. 
 
Normal check list archive exclude because of not received original salary slip. 
 
Note:-  Employee Mahadar under progress HR admin included but still archive don’t received the salary slip. This is 
for your information & responsibility to submit this pending salary slip asap.  
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